

Wood-McGrath, Avril

From: Gina Bondani <Gina.Bondani@alsglobal.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:27 PM
To: DEP-Overflowmicro
Subject: RE: Final Report for J1805770

Apologies for leaving that out-

Method SM 9223B (EC Count): Sample J1805770-007 was removed from the incubator and read back on 8/10/18 at 17:21.

Method ASTM D6503 (Ent): Samples J1805770-001, -002, -003, -004, -005, -006 were removed from the incubator and read back on 8/10/18 at 17:21.

Regards,

Gina Bondani
Project Manager, ALS Life Sciences Division/Environmental



T +1 904 739 2277 **D** +1 904 394 4417

F +1 904 739 2011

Gina.Bondani@alsglobal.com

9143 Philips Highway, Suite 200
Jacksonville, FL 32256

 [Subscribe to Webinar Wednesdays](#)    

Watch [this video](#) and see why you should Experience ALS!



Right Solutions • Right Partner
www.alsglobal.com

From: DEP-Overflowmicro [mailto:DEP-Overflowmicro@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:22 PM
To: Gina Bondani
Subject: RE: Final Report for J1805770

Hi Gina,

Can I have the incubation times for this report?

Thank you!

From: Gina Bondani [<mailto:Gina.Bondani@alsglobal.com>]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Tull, Carina <Carina.Tull@dep.state.fl.us>; DEP-Overflowmicro <DEP-Overflowmicro@dep.state.fl.us>; Parrish, Jeremy M. <Jeremy.M.Parrish@dep.state.fl.us>; Savage, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Savage@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: Final Report for J1805770

Regards,

Gina Bondani

Project Manager, ALS Life Sciences Division/Environmental



T +1 904 739 2277 **D** +1 904 394 4417

F +1 904 739 2011

Gina.Bondani@alsglobal.com

9143 Philips Highway, Suite 200

Jacksonville, FL 32256

 [Subscribe to Webinar Wednesdays](#)    

Watch [this video](#) and see why you should Experience ALS!



Right Solutions • Right Partner

www.alsglobal.com

